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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Informal Conference 
1 message

Mike Ludlow <Mike.Ludlow@oxbow.com>
To: "leigh.simmons@state.co.us" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com>, Roy Schorsch <Roy.Schorsch@oxbow.com>, Scott Stewart <Scott.Stewart@oxbow.com>

Leigh, please accept this email as a request for an informal hearing regarding the bonding cost calculations as calculated at the midterm permit review.  I have reviewed the cost summary pro
cost on your review calculations was $1,974,914.  I have used the divisions costs to perform the remaining tasks and have added the direct cost for the remaining work to be $543,468.  I have
tasks crossed out that have been completed which should not be included in the remaining work to be performed.  Section 3.02.2(4) requires the division to adjust the bond for the future cost 
methodology of calculating the bond for Elk Creek does not give adequate credit for the work that has been completed.  The work completed has been clearly documented in the Quarterly ins

 

Best Regards,

 

 

 

 

 

Michael W Ludlow

President

Oxbow Mining, LLC

Elk Creek Mine

P.O. Box 535

Somerset, CO 81434

970-929-5494 Office

970-261-5142 Cell
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